
AARON KATZ LAW LLC  
399 Boylston Street, 6th Floor  
Boston, MA 02199                                                          
(617) 915-6305                                                                                                                   
www.aaronkatzlaw.com  

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING AND OVERNIGHT/HAND DELIVERY 

January 3, 2023  

Honorable Danny Bickell, Clerk 
Supreme Court of the United States 
Office of the Clerk 
1 First Street, N.E. 
Washington, D.C. 20543 
 

Re: Chanu v. United States, No. 22-419 

Dear Mr. Bickell: 

     I am counsel of record for Petitioner in Chanu v. United States, No. 22-419.  
Pursuant to Supreme Court Rule 15.5, on behalf of Petitioner, I hereby waive the 14-
day waiting period for distribution of the petition and brief in opposition, so that 
distribution to the Court can occur on January 4, 2023 for the conference of January 
20, 2023.  

 

Sincerely,  

Aaron M. Katz  
 

cc: Counsel of record 


